FW: [EXT] Transfer cases of District West

From Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Date 2022-07-27 09:40

Priority Highest
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Please do the needful.

Ragrds,

Syeda Raazia Rehman

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 12:26 PM

To: Raazia Rehman

Cc: Naila Nizam

Subject: FW: [EXT] Transfer cases of District West

Importance: High

Dear Raazia,

Kindly proceed UCPOs Karachi District shuffling as below requested.

Transfer
S.No District Tehsil ucC Name CNIC Transfer UC
Tehsil
1 West Karachi | GADAP MANGOPIR - 8 Abdul Razaq 4240169633397 | ORANGI Baloch Goth - 13
2 West Karachi | ORANGI BILAL COLONY -8 Shafiq Ur Rehman | 4240148778725 ORANGI CHISTI NAGAR -7
3 West Karachi | ORANGI CHISTI NAGAR -7 Abdul Rahim 4240151953885 GADAP MANGORPIR - 8
4 West Karachi | ORANGI ISLAM CHOWK -9 Razia Sultana 4240185375108 | ORANGI BILAL COLONY -8
5 West Karachi | ORANGI | MADINA COLONY -5 Bushra Khan Ms 4220159497506 ORANGI ISLAM CHOWK -9
MADINA COLONY -
6 West Karachi | ORANGI MUJAHIDABAD - 12 Hina Shaheen Ms | 4240141973016 | ORANGI 5
Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 12:19 PM




To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Transfer cases of District West

Importance: High

Dear Shakeel,

Please proceed with required actions ensuring due approvals are granted; individual consent forms are reviewed in line with SOPs

Regards,

Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 10:32 AM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Transfer cases of District West

Dear Bilal Sb,

Kindly approve the following transfer request in Karachi as below requested.

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 3:09 PM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Transfer cases of District West

Dear Bilal Sb,

With reference below chain of email, Sindh province requested to internal shuffling of the following UCPOs based on the needs of the program

and challenges faced in the previous campaign. Details of UCPOs Shuffling are mentioned in below table.

e Out of Six four transfer is within the same tehsil while the other two transfer on District level.

e The consent letter of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.

e The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for these transfer.

Transfer
S.No District Tehsil ucC Name CNIC Transfer UC
Tehsil
1 West Karachi | GADAP MANGOPIR - 8 Abdul Razaq 4240169633397 | ORANGI Baloch Goth - 13
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mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int

2 West Karachi | ORANGI BILAL COLONY -8 Shafiq Ur Rehman | 4240148778725 | ORANGI CHISTINAGAR -7

3 West Karachi | ORANGI CHISTINAGAR -7 Abdul Rahim 4240151953885 GADAP MANGORPIR - 8

4 West Karachi | ORANGI ISLAM CHOWK -9 Razia Sultana 4240185375108 | ORANGI BILAL COLONY -8

5 West Karachi | ORANGI | MADINA COLONY -5 Bushra Khan Ms | 4220159497506 | ORANGI ISLAM CHOWK -9

6 West Karachi | ORANGI MUJAHIDABAD - 12 Hina Shaheen Ms | 4240141973016 | ORANGI MADINA SCOLONY )
Regards.

Shakeel Ahmad

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 10:25 AM
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Raazia’ <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>;

majid@ctc.org.pk
Subject: [EXT] Transfer cases of District West

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,

Referring to the subject above and following the approval received from WHO PO, West Karachi's Supervisors have
requested an internal shuffling of 06 UCPOs based on the needs of the program and challenges faced in the previous

campaign. Their consent notes are attached for reference.

Details of UCPOs Shuffling are mentioned in the table below:

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

WHO FO approval/feedback is requested to proceed with the transfer cases.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam
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Senior Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: £92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

Subject:Re: Transfer Consent forms for UCPOs District West
Date:2022-06-22 17:50
From:"ALI Asif" <asifa@who.int>
To:"JAMIL, Wasif" <shaikhw@who.int>, "SAMAD, Abdul" <samada@who.int>, Naveed Haider

<naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Cec:"perdewest@gmail.com" <pcrdewest@gmail.com>, "SOOMRO, Muhammad Raza" <soomrom(@who.int>

Dear Naveed,
Expedite the process
Regards

Asif

From: JAMIL, Wasif <shaikhw@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 5:49 PM

To: SAMAD, Abdul <samada@who.int>; Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Cc: pcrdcwest@gmail.com <pcrdcwest@gmail.com>; SOOMRO, Muhammad Raza <soomrom@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: Re: Transfer Consent forms for UCPOs District West

Dear Naveed,

Please note that the shuffling has been done keeping in view the programmatic need and has been duly approved by the worthy DC West.

The changes are due to the challenges faced in the prior campaign.

Submitting here for your kind perusal.

Best regards
Dr Wasif

Get Outlook for Android

From: SAMAD, Abdul <samada@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022, 4:02 pm
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Cc: JAMIL, Wasif <shaikhw@who.int>; pcrdcwest@gmail.com <pcrdcwest@gmail.com>; SOOMRO, Muhammad Raza
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<soomrom@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: Transfer Consent forms for UCPOs District West

Dear Naveed,

Please find attached singed consent forms of 6 UCPOs shuffled within district west.

Regards,
Dr. Abdul Samad
DDOSO - West

Shafig Rehman UCPO.jpeg

Abdur Razzaq Jnr UCPO.jpeg

Abdul Rahim UCPO.jpeg

ot i 1 P Cxad
o ) oy et AR T

~152 KB

~76 KB

~138 KB

Razia Sultana UCPO.jpeg

‘_“""“‘ w g A I
P o L re— =
Bushra Khan UCPO.jpeg

[T R S
L pa PN TROL ey ity i i o i gt
B il T LA e
PEELTS

T T

v
B

et
Do ey Buies Aoy s p
=

el EAA I Ak

Hina Shaheen UCPO.jpeg

L o BT

ool Shaina, e Yol G

Lottt e e Lo o o e

e i B

i N U T
—— T—

- e P30 -h o
s

~63 KB

~158 KB

~162 KB


mailto:soomrom@who.int
mailto:asifa@who.int
https://chipconsulting.org:2096/cpsess9978123721/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=2437&_token=hYNrdC4S93EFqHZwFb0Dcsa76zqSAOBe&_part=2
https://chipconsulting.org:2096/cpsess9978123721/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=2437&_token=hYNrdC4S93EFqHZwFb0Dcsa76zqSAOBe&_part=3
https://chipconsulting.org:2096/cpsess9978123721/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=2437&_token=hYNrdC4S93EFqHZwFb0Dcsa76zqSAOBe&_part=4
https://chipconsulting.org:2096/cpsess9978123721/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=2437&_token=hYNrdC4S93EFqHZwFb0Dcsa76zqSAOBe&_part=5
https://chipconsulting.org:2096/cpsess9978123721/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=2437&_token=hYNrdC4S93EFqHZwFb0Dcsa76zqSAOBe&_part=6
https://chipconsulting.org:2096/cpsess9978123721/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=2437&_token=hYNrdC4S93EFqHZwFb0Dcsa76zqSAOBe&_part=7

